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Chang-, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 4:43 PM
To: McClellan, Yvonne
Subject: RE: DEC MLSR File Attached

No problem. Could you overnight the SRV files then? I can wait for the MLSR until your internet is fixed. By
the way... NRC is operating on an unscheduled leave policy tomorrow.

From: McClellan, Yvonne [mailto:ymcclel@sandia.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 4:36 PM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: DEC MLSR File Attached

Richard,
Our email and internet connect has got bugs in it.
I am not able to send files or open files.
Yvonne

From: Chang, Richard [mailto:Richard.Chang@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 2:31 PM
To: McClellan, Yvonne
Subject: RE: DEC MLSR File Attached

Yvonne,

Could I ask you to resend this? For some reason the tables are misaligned.... which makes it difficult to read. If
it will take you more than 5 minutes to resend it, don't worry about it.

Also, could you let me know the total costs for December?

Thanks,
Richard

From: McClellan, Yvonne [mailto:ymcclel@sandia.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:30 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Gauntt, Randall 0; Burns, Shawn; Hannigan, Sarah; Manzanares, Trevor; RESDSAMLSR Resource; ContractsPOT
Resource; Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles; McClellan, Yvonne
Subject: RE: DEC MLSR File Attached

Sorry, I cannot explain what happened.
Thanks for your patience.
Yvonne

From: McClellan, Yvonne
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 7:25 PM
To: 'Chang, Richard'
Cc: Gauntt, Randall 0; Burns, Shawn; McClellan, Yvonne; Hannigan, Sarah; Manzanares, Trevor;
'RESDSAMLSR. Resource@ nrc.gov'; 'ContractsPOT.Resource@nrc.gov'; 'Schaperow, Jason'; 'charles.tinkler@nrc.gov'
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'Subjebt: IEC MLSR File Attached
fmportance: High

Richard,
Please find attached the Dec. MLSR for the SOARCA project.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Regards,

Yvonne McClellan

Severe Accident & Consequence Analysis

Sandia National Labs
Albuquerque, NM
505-844-6979
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